

MARC PELTERET

marc@pelteret.co.za | Full CV: <http://marc.pelteret.co.za>
<http://za.linkedin.com/in/marcpelteret/>

I'm a generalist with strong analytical skills and a broad range of experience, education and knowledge in business and information technology. I'm also a first-rate organiser with excellent communication skills. I am resourceful and able to work at a fine level of technical detail, but I'm also a creative thinker and enjoy thinking at an abstract, "blue sky" level. I always endeavour to focus the end-user or customer and, because I value good design, try to produce work that balances form and function.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Jun. 2013 –

Self-employed – Genesis Computer Solutions

Aug. 2011 – Jun. 2013

Business Analyst – Analyze Consulting Services

Sept. 2009 – Aug. 2011

Self-employed – Genesis Computer Solutions

Mar. 2008 – Aug. 2009

Analyst Developer – Open Box Software

2001 – 2006, Part-time

Receptionist – Dr Denise Kotzé Inc.

1998 –

Sole Proprietor – Genesis Computer Solutions

EDUCATION

National Certificate: Business Analysis

Faculty Training Institute (2016)

**Bachelor of Commerce with Honours
(Information Systems)**

University of Cape Town (2015)

Diploma in Business Analysis

Faculty Training Institute (2011)

**Bachelor of Business Science with Honours
(Computer Science)**

University of Cape Town (2007)

Matric

Rondebosch Boys' High School (2000)

CONTINUING EDUCATION

CopyrightX

Harvard Law School / UCT (2017)

Protection of Personal Information (PoPI) Act

University of Cape Town (2014)

PUBLICATIONS

**A Review of Information Privacy and Its
Importance to Consumers and Organisations**

Informing Science: The International Journal of an
Emerging Transdiscipline (InformingSciJ), 2016,
Volume 19, pages 277 – 301

AWARDS / ACHIEVEMENTS

Keswick Prize for Lucidity

University of Cape Town (2015)

**Diploma in Business Analysis Business Case and
Functional Requirements Specification
assignments selected to be used as examples for**

future delegates

Faculty Training Institute (2012)

Stanbridge Trophy, for service to the club

Pinelands Hockey Club (2012)

Donald Edwards Memorial Trophy for

Meritorious Service to the Club

Pinelands Hockey Club (2011)

Administrator of the Year

Pinelands Hockey Club (2009, 2010)

Dean's Merit List

University of Cape Town (2007)

Service Tie, in recognition of services to the school

Rondebosch Boys' High School (2000)

POSITIONS OF RESPONSIBILITY

Vice Men's Club Captain

Pinelands Tennis Club (2014)

Chairman

Pinelands Hockey Club (2012)

Treasurer

Pinelands Hockey Club (2009 to 2011 and 2014)

Captain of winter, summer and indoor hockey teams

Pinelands Hockey Club (2009 – 2011)

Class Representative for Computer Science

Honours

University of Cape Town (2007)

DTP Editor / Technical Manager / Website Editor / Operations Manager

Varsity Newspaper (UCT's student newspaper) (2002 / 2003 / 2004 / 2005)

KEY COMPETENCIES & SKILLS

- Able to work at detail and abstract levels
- Analytical thinking

- Creative thinking
 - Excellent communication
 - Leadership
 - Resourcefulness
 - Thoroughness
-
- Business analysis
 - Data analysis, modelling and reporting
 - Process modelling
 - Software development
 - Software documentation

Technologies

- Microsoft .NET (C#, VB.NET, LINQ), IIS, SQL Server
- WAMP/LAMP – Windows/Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP (WordPress, Yii MVC framework)
- Web: HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- Ruby, Ruby on Rails (beginner)
- Sage Pastel Xpress Start-Up (accounting software)
- Health Focus (medical practice management software)
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Visio, Project, VBA)
- Graphics and DTP applications (QuarkXPress; Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and InDesign)

INTERESTS

- Sport (hockey, tennis)
- Reading (classic, science fiction, crime novels; business and technology books and periodicals)
- Nature (particularly birds and insects)
- Graphic design (particularly typography)
- Electronic music
- Computer games